ALTINBAS UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF MEDICINE EXAM APPLICATION, MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION ONLINE EDUCATION AND EXAM SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTIVE

The changing educational processes due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic in our country and in the world required an addition to the Faculty of Medicine Measurement and Evaluation Directive. In Distance Education, with the education and examination methods applied, the need to encourage attendance and active participation has arisen. In addition, homework and Short Post-Course Evaluations have gained importance. For this reason, the "Success Score" in block/clinical internships;

1. Attendance, 2. Short Post-Course Evaluations, 3. Homework, 4. Midterm Exam, 5. Final Exam results will be evaluated. Passing grade is defined as 50 (fifty). All calculations will be calculated with the absolute system. In the 2020 - 2021 Academic Year, as long as the Pandemic and Distance Education continues, the following Additional Directive will be valid.

TYPES OF MEASUREMENT ACTIVITIES AND SUCCESS SCORE RATES

1.ATTENDANCE: When the student attends 70% (35 minutes) of the 50-minute theoretical course (block or clinical internship) with Distance Education, the student will be considered to have attended this course. In addition, if the student attends at least 70% of the courses in block or clinical internships, it will contribute 5% to the evaluation score.

The contribution of attendance to the Success Score is defined as 5%.

- **2.SHORT EVALUATIONS AFTER THE COURSE:** During the Block Theoretical Courses or Clinical Internship Theoretical Courses, exams with a minimum of 3 (three) and a maximum of 5 (five) questions will be held randomly at the end of the course, regardless of the weight of the course in the block or internship with the decision of the Block President. Exam duration is maximum 5 minutes. Exams will be multiple choice or true/false exams. These exams will be held online. The number of exams can be 1 (one) or 2 (two) times a week. These exams will not be made up. The sum of the scores obtained from the exams is divided by the number of exams and the Post-Course Short Evaluation score is calculated with the arithmetic average. **The contribution of the average of these exams to the Success Score is defined as 15%.**
- **3.HOMEWORK:** At least 1 (one) homework, project or presentation assignment will be given to students at least once in each course board. The number of students in the Block or Clinical Internship is divided by the number of faculty members and the number of students per faculty member is calculated. Assignments are given regardless of the weight of the courses in the Block or Clinical Internship, Department or Division of Science. The lecturer may give individual assignments to his/her group, group work or a single type of assignment to everyone. The relevant lecturer will decide on the content of the homework. The time given for the preparation of assignments is at least 1 (one) and at most 2 (two) weeks. Assignments are given in the first week of the block or clinical internship. Assignments must be written on the computer and uploaded to the system on the announced date. It is recommended to upload the assignments to the system early in order to avoid technical problems. Homework evaluation;
- I. Compliance with figure rules (specified number of pages, font size, etc.) 25 points,
- II. Diversity and relevance of references 25 points,
- III. Scientific competence and quality will be assessed out of 50 points.

Assignments will be scanned by Plagiarism Software. All assignments with 35% or more similarity will be considered **VOID**. Homework processes will be carried out by the relevant block presidents and clinical internship supervisors.

The contribution of homework weight to the Success Score is defined as 20%.

4.MIDTERM EXAM: These are multiple-choice, true/false exams with at least 20 (twenty) and at most 100 (one hundred) questions held in the middle of the Block or Clinical Internship period. The value of this exam is reduced to 5% in the course boards where the practical exam is held. The remaining 15% is calculated from the score obtained from the practical exam.

The contribution of the Midterm Examination to the Success Score is defined as 25%.

5.FINAL EXAM: It is held at the end of the board or clinical internship. It is a multiple-choice, true/false exam with at least 20 (twenty) and at most 100 (one hundred) questions.

The contribution of the final exam to the Success Score is defined as 35%.

6.MAKE-UP EXAMS

MIDTERM EXAMS are held before the final exam.

7.MAKE-UP EXAM: Multiple-choice, true/false exams with at least 20 (twenty) and at most 100 (one hundred) questions.

The contribution of the make-up exam to the Success Score is defined as 40%. While calculating the success score in the make-up exam, 5% for attendance will not be taken into account.

Legal Basis on which the Directive came into force			
Relevant Board	Decision Date	Number of Decision	Decision Item
Senate	09/10/20202	2020/17	Decision 7
Board of Trustees	12/11/2020	2020/09	Decision 5